

REACT DEVELOPER

Details

Romania +40743662089 robert.szalkai29@gmail.com

date of birth 08/29/1992

Links

<u>LinkedIn</u>

Skills

Git

HTML5

CSS

JavaScript

React

Profile

I am a passionate JavaScript Developer, with 4+ years of experience in web development, that focuses on building web applications using React library and, together with CSS Grid and Flexbox, creating impressive and modern layouts, providing and engaging a memorable user experience. Staying current with the latest technology trends is very important to me and I love generating new ideas and seeing them through to completion. My greatest assets are organization, communication, and the ability to learn quickly.

Employment History

React Web developer, Cloud Innovations (www.coindeck.com and app.coindeck.com)

2019 — PRESENT

- Project: Developing a cryptocurrency exchange platform
- Having a good mentor I was able to quickly expand my Javascript knowledge and become an independent developer without the need of constant guidance
- Working in a team with business analyst, back-end developers and UX designer to meet the project goals
- On-boarded and mentored our junior front-end developer to expand his Javascript and React skills through regular coaching sessions and in-depth code review

Web developer, Nokia

2018 - 2019

- Project: Discovery Center Portal which contains the entire Mobile Networks customer operating documentation, as well as Nokia Software documents
- Being my first job in the technology industry I had to adapt quickly and learn working in an Agile Scrum methodology, how to use Git and expanding my knowledge in HTML, CSS and Javascript using Angular framework.

Part time job

Web developer at PAGO (www.pago.ro)

2021 - PRESENT

- Redesigned and optimized the presentation website for Pago by adding new illustrations, smooth on scroll animation, and improved overall performance score from 82 to 99, calculated with metrics provided by Google Lighthouse
- Reducing the TTB (Total Blocking Time) to 20ms, FCP (First Contentful Paint) to 0.5s, LCP (Largest Contentful Paint) to 0.5s, CLS (Cumulative Layout Shift) to 0.012, and TTI (Time To Interact) to 1.7s
- Rewrote HTML to meet industry standards for SEO and Accessibility
- Technology used: HTML, CSS, Javascript, React

Web developer at www.calificarivest.ro

2021

- Helped a friend grow his business by creating a presentation website and ability to sign up for courses.
- The tools that were used are Gatsby, Github, Netlify for deploys, Mailgun for email delivery, and Airtable as a CMS (Content Management System)

Web developer at French Revolution Eclairs

(www.frenchrevolutioneclairs.com)

2020 - PRESENT

- Using my strong HTML, CSS and Javascript knowledge I built and maintain a website that helped the business move their ordering system from phone/email to a more simple, organized, and clear approach.
- Working close with a designer we developed beautiful user interface whithout compromising performance for aesthetics

Web developer at Champ du Golf (www.champdugolf.ro)

2019

 To improve even more my HTML, CSS and Javascript skills I developed a dynamic and interactive website for a golf simulator company where users can book appointments and sign up for golf trips around the world, organized by Champ du Golf.

Education

Bachelor degree in Physics - Informatics, West University, Timisoara

Bachelor degree in Physics, West University, Timisoara 2010 – 2013